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ADDENDA #1 
RFQ VA255-16-Q-0404 – Window Cleaning Services for St Louis MO VA Medical Center 
June 7, 2016 
 
This addenda modifies the original solicitation by incorporating the following questions and answers into 
the solicitation: 
 
QUESTION #1 – Are these services currently being performed under contract? 
ANSWER #1 – No.  These services were previously being provide under contract VA255-13-C-0138 
commencing 07-01-2013.  The contract ran for one year but was not extended for the 2014 option year 
due to lack of funding.  The windows and screens have not received routine cleaning since that time. 

The previous contractor was: 
Carpet Master Corp. 
4816 Ricky Rd. 
Las Vegas NV 89130 
The base and four option year price of the contract was $137,397.83. 

QUESTION #2 - How may a site visit be arranged? Who is the point of contact?   
ANSWER #2 – Mr. Jeremy Leporin will be the point of contact if any vendor wishes to view the site.  He 
may be contacted at (314)652-4100 x66596. 
 
QUESTION #3 - What is the maximum window height to be accessed (John Cochran)? 
ANSWER #3 - figure 115ft from the lowest finished grade. For information, the facility has stated that 
there are 135ft JLG (portable self-propelled all-terrain boom lifts) available for commercial rental in the 
area that will accommodate the required height.  
 
QUESTION #4 - Are structural anchors in place to support scaffolding? 
ANSWER #4 - There are no structural anchors to support scaffolding from the many roofs. 
 
QUESTION #5 - Is the Attachment 1 Wage Determination available? 
ANSWER #5 – As was stated in Attachment (1) section 4 “The full text of any wage determination 
identified in this table may be accessed electronically at the following website: http://www.wdol.gov/”.  
Section 5 goes on the explain how to access a specific Wage Determination.  Section 7 is also applicable 
“Upon written request, the Contracting Officer shall provide a full text copy of any wage 
determination(s) identified in this table.”  If  anyone wishes a copy please email a request to the 
Contracting Officer and he will email a full copy of the applicable Wage Determination back. 
 
There are no other changes. 
 


